L640000% 02210

| NERRFROR g

800163624128

(Address)

(City/StatelZip/Phone #) {)‘(/

[]Peckur  []war [] man {P‘Nﬂ

e

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies - Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

L




Malave, Erin M.

Page 1 of 1

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 8:03 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change for ILL Eagle Records

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Charles Languedoc [mailto:clanguedoc@healthesystems.com]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 5:06 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Address Change for ILL Eagle Records

Document Number LO9000080326 —
FEVEIN Number 270770174

Date Filed 08/20/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

| apologize | gave you the wrong address.
It’s 1442 Rivage Cir
Brandon FL 33511

Not 1422. 1 made an error

Charles Languedoc

Customer Service Specialist

Healthesystems

5100 W. Lemon Street, Suite 311 Tampa, FL 33609

Girect: 800-758-5779 | Fax: 813-769-1881
www.healthesystems.com | clanguedoc@heaithesystems.com

CONFIDENTIAL: This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received It by mistake, please notify the
sender by return e-mall and delete this message from your system, Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part Is strictly
prohlbited. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change. Healthesystems shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the
information contatned in this communication nor for any delay in its recelpt or damage to your system. Healthesystems does not guarantee that the
integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Opinions, conclusions
and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Healthesystems, LLC shall be understood as neither given nor

endorsed by it.
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